

FIFTY-SIXTH DAY - APRIL 6, 2016

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL

**ONE HUNDRED FOURTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION**

FIFTY-SIXTH DAY

Legislative Chamber, Lincoln, Nebraska
Wednesday, April 6, 2016

PRAYER

The prayer was offered by Pastor Rob Hockney, Brookside Church, Omaha.

ROLL CALL

Pursuant to adjournment, the Legislature met at 9:00 a.m., President Foley presiding.

The roll was called and all members were present except Senators Coash, Craighead, Larson, Morfeld, Murante, Schilz, and Sullivan who were excused until they arrive.

CORRECTIONS FOR THE JOURNAL

The Journal for the fifty-fifth day was approved.

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)
Enrollment and Review

LEGISLATIVE BILL 745. Placed on Final Reading.

(Signed) Matt Hansen, Chairperson

RESOLUTION(S)

Pursuant to Rule 4, Sec. 5(b), LRs 606, 607, 608, 609, and 610 were adopted.

PRESIDENT SIGNED

While the Legislature was in session and capable of transacting business, the President signed the following: LRs 606, 607, 608, 609, and 610.

GENERAL FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 901. Title read. Considered.

Committee AM2024, found on page 563, was offered.

Senator Kolterman offered his amendment, AM2213, found on page 657, to the committee amendment.

Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO275

Bracket until April 20, 2016.

Senator Crawford moved the previous question. The question is, "Shall the debate now close?" The motion prevailed with 26 ayes, 0 nays, and 23 not voting.

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 31 ayes, 1 nay, and 17 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to bracket.

Voting in the affirmative, 0.

Voting in the negative, 44:

Baker	Davis	Hansen	Kuehn	Schnoor
Bloomfield	Ebke	Harr, B.	Larson	Schumacher
Bolz	Fox	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Seiler
Brasch	Friesen	Howard	McCollister	Smith
Campbell	Garrett	Johnson	Mello	Stinner
Coash	Gloor	Kintner	Morfeld	Sullivan
Cook	Groene	Kolowski	Pansing Brooks	Watermeier
Craighead	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Riepe	Williams
Crawford	Hadley	Krist	Scheer	

Present and not voting, 1:

Chambers

Excused and not voting, 4:

Hughes McCoy Murante Schilz

The Chambers motion to bracket failed with 0 ayes, 44 nays, 1 present and not voting, and 4 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO276

Reconsider the vote taken to bracket.

Pending.

RESOLUTION(S)

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 619. Introduced by Davis, 43.

WHEREAS, after twenty years of service, Pat Gould has stepped down as Fire Chief of the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Gould continues to serve within the department; and

WHEREAS, the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department has protected the homes, farms, businesses, and natural resources of Chadron and the Nebraska Panhandle for many years, including years of harsh drought and intense wildfires; and

WHEREAS, the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department has served its community admirably under Mr. Gould's leadership, and the department continues to stand ready to protect its community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ONE HUNDRED FOURTH LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA, SECOND SESSION:

1. That the Legislature recognizes Pat Gould for his many years of service as Fire Chief of the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department.

2. That the Legislature expresses its gratitude to Pat Gould and all the members of the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department for their work protecting their community.

3. That a copy of this resolution be sent to Pat Gould and the Chadron Volunteer Fire Department.

Laid over.

SELECT FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959. ER238, found on page 1361, was adopted.

Senator Chambers offered the following amendment:

AM2878

1 1. Strike the original sections and all amendments thereto and

2 insert the following new sections:

3 Section 1. Section 37-452, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,

4 2014, is amended to read:

5 37-452 (1) No person shall hunt antelope, elk, or mountain sheep, ~~or~~

6 ~~mountain lions~~ unless such person is at least twelve years of age, and

7 any person who is twelve through fifteen years of age shall only hunt

8 antelope, elk, or mountain sheep, ~~or mountain lions~~ when supervised by a

9 person nineteen years of age or older having a valid hunting permit.

10 (2) No person shall hunt deer unless such person is at least ten

11 years of age, and any person who is ten through fifteen years of age
12 shall only hunt deer when supervised by a person nineteen years of age or
13 older having a valid hunting permit.

14 (3) A person nineteen years of age or older having a valid hunting
15 permit shall not supervise more than two persons while hunting deer,
16 antelope, elk, or mountain sheep, ~~or mountain lions~~ at the same time.

17 Sec. 2. Original section 37-452, Revised Statutes Cumulative

18 Supplement, 2014, is repealed.

19 Sec. 3. The following section is outright repealed: Section 37-473,

20 Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014.

Senator Schnoor requested a ruling of the Chair on whether the Chambers
amendment is germane to the bill.

The Chair ruled the Chambers amendment is not germane to the bill.

Senator Chambers challenged the ruling of the Chair. The question is, "Shall
the Chair be overruled?"

SPEAKER HADLEY PRESIDING

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with
21 ayes, 2 nays, and 26 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to overrule the
Chair.

Voting in the affirmative, 1:

Chambers

Voting in the negative, 46:

Baker	Ebke	Howard	McCollister	Seiler
Bloomfield	Fox	Hughes	McCoy	Smith
Bolz	Friesen	Johnson	Mello	Stinner
Brasch	Garrett	Kintner	Morfeld	Sullivan
Campbell	Gloor	Kolowski	Murante	Watermeier
Coash	Groene	Kolterman	Pansing Brooks	Williams
Cook	Haar, K.	Krist	Riepe	
Craighead	Hadley	Kuehn	Scheer	
Crawford	Hansen	Larson	Schnoor	
Davis	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Schumacher	

Present and not voting, 1:

Harr, B.

Excused and not voting, 1:

Schilz

The Chambers motion to overrule the Chair failed with 1 aye, 46 nays, 1 present and not voting, and 1 excused and not voting.

The Chair was sustained.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Pending.

RESOLUTION(S)

Pursuant to Rule 4, Sec. 5(b), LR540 was adopted.

SPEAKER SIGNED

While the Legislature was in session and capable of transacting business, the Speaker signed the following: LR540.

SELECT FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959. Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO277

Bracket until April 20, 2016.

SENATOR SCHEER PRESIDING

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 21 ayes, 1 nay, and 27 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to bracket.

Voting in the affirmative, 0.

Voting in the negative, 41:

Baker	Davis	Harr, B.	McCoy	Smith
Bloomfield	Ebke	Howard	Mello	Stinner
Bolz	Fox	Johnson	Morfeld	Sullivan
Brasch	Friesen	Kintner	Murante	Watermeier
Campbell	Garrett	Kolowski	Pansing Brooks	Williams
Coash	Gloor	Krist	Riepe	
Cook	Haar, K.	Kuehn	Scheer	
Craighead	Hadley	Lindstrom	Schnoor	
Crawford	Hansen	McCollister	Seiler	

Present and not voting, 2:

Chambers Schumacher

Excused and not voting, 6:

Groene Hughes Larson
Hilkemann Kolterman Schilz

The Chambers motion to bracket failed with 0 ayes, 41 nays, 2 present and not voting, and 6 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Pending.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Dept. of Correctional Services Special Investigative Committee (LR34)

Room 1113

Monday, April 18, 2016 1:30 p.m.

Hearing To Discuss Issues Dealing With the Department Of Corrections

Note: Open to the Public, Invited Testimony Only

(Signed) Les Seiler, Chairperson

EASE

The Legislature was at ease from 12:04 p.m. until 12:25 p.m.

SENATOR GLOOR PRESIDING

MOTION - Recess

Senator Chambers moved to recess until 5:30 p.m., April 6, 2016.

Senator Hadley moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 15 ayes, 0 nays, and 34 not voting.

The Chambers motion to recess failed with 1 aye, 37 nays, 4 present and not voting, and 7 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

SELECT FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959. Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO278

Reconsider the vote taken to bracket.

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 24 ayes, 1 nay, and 24 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to reconsider.

Voting in the affirmative, 1:

Chambers

Voting in the negative, 40:

Baker	Crawford	Hadley	Kolterman	Riepe
Bloomfield	Davis	Hansen	Krist	Scheer
Bolz	Ebke	Harr, B.	Kuehn	Schnoor
Brasch	Friesen	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Seiler
Campbell	Garrett	Howard	McCollister	Smith
Coash	Gloor	Johnson	McCoy	Stinner
Cook	Groene	Kintner	Murante	Sullivan
Craighead	Haar, K.	Kolowski	Pansing Brooks	Williams

Present and not voting, 1:

Schumacher

Excused and not voting, 7:

Fox	Larson	Morfeld	Watermeier
Hughes	Mello	Schilz	

The Chambers motion to reconsider failed with 1 aye, 40 nays, 1 present and not voting, and 7 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Chambers offered the following amendment:

FA119

Strike section 13.

SENATOR SCHEER PRESIDING

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 17 ayes, 0 nays, and 32 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on his amendment.

Voting in the affirmative, 0.

Voting in the negative, 36:

Baker	Davis	Harr, B.	Lindstrom	Smith
Bloomfield	Ebke	Howard	McCollister	Stinner
Bolz	Friesen	Johnson	McCoy	Sullivan
Brasch	Garrett	Kintner	Pansing Brooks	Williams
Campbell	Gloor	Kolowski	Riepe	
Coash	Groene	Kolterman	Scheer	
Cook	Hadley	Krist	Schnoor	
Crawford	Hansen	Kuehn	Seiler	

Present and not voting, 3:

Chambers	Haar, K.	Schumacher
----------	----------	------------

Excused and not voting, 10:

Craighead	Hilkemann	Larson	Morfeld	Schilz
Fox	Hughes	Mello	Murante	Watermeier

The Chambers amendment lost with 0 ayes, 36 nays, 3 present and not voting, and 10 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Pending.

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)

Executive Board

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 601. Reported to the Legislature for further consideration.

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 547. Reported to the Legislature for further consideration with the following amendment:

AM2847

1 1. Strike the resolved clauses and insert:

2 1. That the Legislature hereby calls for the Executive Board of the
3 Legislative Council to meet forthwith and appoint a special committee of
4 the Legislature to be known as the Tribal Economic Development Committee
5 of the Legislature. The special committee shall consist of five members:
6 the chairperson of the State-Tribal Relations Committee of the
7 Legislature or his or her designee, the chairperson of the Appropriations
8 Committee of the Legislature or his or her designee, the chairperson of
9 the Revenue Committee or his or her designee, and two members of the

10 Legislature selected by the Executive Board. The members of the special
11 committee shall choose a chairperson from among the members of the
12 committee.

13 2. That the Tribal Economic Development Committee shall conduct a
14 study examining the policy tools available to the Legislature to enhance
15 economic development for the Native American population of Nebraska.

16 3. That the Tribal Economic Development Committee shall consult with
17 the members of the Education and Health and Human Services Committees of
18 the Legislature in conducting this study.

19 4. That the Tribal Economic Development Committee shall formulate
20 draft legislation and policy recommendations and issue a report with its
21 findings and recommendations to the Legislature no later than December
22 15, 2016.

(Signed) Bob Krist, Chairperson

MESSAGE(S) FROM THE GOVERNOR

April 6, 2016

Patrick J. O'Donnell
Clerk of the Legislature
State Capitol, Room 2018
Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Mr. O'Donnell:

Engrossed Legislative Bills 567, 677, 678, 679, 680e, 680Ae, 684, 694,
712, 725, 726, 731e, 736, 750, 770e, 770Ae, 783, 783A, 784e, 790, 813,
814, 814A, 816, 823e, 842, 865, and 875 were received in my office on
March 31, 2016.

These bills were signed and delivered to the Secretary of State on April 6,
2016.

Sincerely,
(Signed) Pete Ricketts
Governor

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)

Health and Human Services

The Health and Human Services Committee desires to report favorably upon
the appointment(s) listed below. The Committee suggests the
appointments(s) be confirmed by the Legislature and suggests a record vote.

Alysson Renato Muotri - Stem Cell Research Advisory Committee

Aye: 6 Campbell, Crawford, Fox, Howard, Kolterman, Riepe. Nay: 0.
Absent: 1 Baker. Present and not voting: 0.

(Signed) Kathy Campbell, Chairperson

MOTION - Print in Journal

Senator Kintner filed the following motion to LB187:

MO279

Place on General File pursuant to Rule 3, Sec. 20(b).

SELECT FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959. Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO280

Reconsider the vote taken on FA119.

SPEAKER HADLEY PRESIDING

Senator Sullivan offered the following motion:

MO281

Invoke cloture pursuant to Rule 7, Sec. 10.

Senator Sullivan moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 37 ayes, 0 nays, and 12 not voting.

Senator Sullivan requested a roll call vote, in reverse order, on the motion to invoke cloture.

Voting in the affirmative, 44:

Baker	Ebke	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Schnoor
Bloomfield	Fox	Howard	McCollister	Schumacher
Bolz	Friesen	Hughes	McCoy	Seiler
Brasch	Garrett	Johnson	Mello	Smith
Campbell	Gloor	Kintner	Morfeld	Stinner
Coash	Groene	Kolowski	Murante	Sullivan
Cook	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Pansing Brooks	Watermeier
Craighead	Hadley	Kuehn	Scheer	Williams
Crawford	Harr, B.	Larson	Schilz	

Voting in the negative, 1:

Chambers

Present and not voting, 4:

Davis Hansen Krist Riepe

The Sullivan motion to invoke cloture prevailed with 44 ayes, 1 nay, and 4 present and not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to reconsider.

Voting in the affirmative, 1:

Chambers

Voting in the negative, 48:

Baker	Ebke	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Schnoor
Bloomfield	Fox	Howard	McCollister	Schumacher
Bolz	Friesen	Hughes	McCoy	Seiler
Brasch	Garrett	Johnson	Mello	Smith
Campbell	Gloor	Kintner	Morfeld	Stinner
Coash	Groene	Kolowski	Murante	Sullivan
Cook	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Pansing Brooks	Watermeier
Craighead	Hadley	Krist	Riepe	Williams
Crawford	Hansen	Kuehn	Scheer	
Davis	Harr, B.	Larson	Schilz	

Not voting, 0.

The Chambers motion to reconsider failed with 1 aye, 48 nays, and 0 not voting.

Senator Sullivan requested a roll call vote, in reverse order, on the advancement of the bill.

Voting in the affirmative, 45:

Baker	Davis	Hilkemann	Larson	Schilz
Bloomfield	Ebke	Howard	Lindstrom	Schnoor
Bolz	Fox	Hughes	McCollister	Schumacher
Brasch	Friesen	Johnson	McCoy	Seiler
Campbell	Garrett	Kintner	Mello	Smith
Coash	Gloor	Kolowski	Morfeld	Stinner
Cook	Groene	Kolterman	Murante	Sullivan
Craighead	Hadley	Krist	Pansing Brooks	Watermeier
Crawford	Harr, B.	Kuehn	Scheer	Williams

Voting in the negative, 1:

Chambers

Present and not voting, 3:

Haar, K. Hansen Riepe

Advanced to Enrollment and Review for Engrossment with 45 ayes, 1 nay, and 3 present and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959A. Advanced to Enrollment and Review for Engrossment.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 1067. ER241, found on page 1430, was adopted.

Senator Murante withdrew his amendment, FA118, found on page 1489.

Senator Sullivan offered the following amendment:
AM2875 is available in the Bill Room.

Senator Groene offered the following amendment to the Sullivan amendment:
AM2897

(Amendments to AM2875)

1 1. On page 11, strike beginning with "0.4643" in line 5 through the
2 first "community" in line 8 and insert "or be less than five million
3 seven hundred thousand dollars".

SENATOR WATERMEIER PRESIDING

Senator Groene moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 37 ayes, 0 nays, and 12 not voting.

Senator Groene requested a roll call vote on his amendment.

Voting in the affirmative, 9:

Bloomfield	Groene	Kintner	Schnoor	Watermeier
Brasch	Hughes	Kuehn	Schumacher	

Voting in the negative, 18:

Bolz	Cook	Hadley	Morfeld	Seiler
Campbell	Crawford	Hansen	Pansing Brooks	Sullivan
Chambers	Fox	Harr, B.	Riepe	
Coash	Haar, K.	Mello	Scheer	

Present and not voting, 19:

Baker	Friesen	Johnson	Lindstrom	Smith
Craighead	Garrett	Kolowski	McCollister	Stinner
Davis	Gloor	Kolterman	McCoy	Williams
Ebke	Hilkemann	Krist	Murante	

Excused and not voting, 3:

Howard	Larson	Schilz
--------	--------	--------

The Groene amendment lost with 9 ayes, 18 nays, 19 present and not voting,

and 3 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Krist moved the previous question. The question is, "Shall the debate now close?" The motion prevailed with 28 ayes, 0 nays, and 21 not voting.

Senator Sullivan moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 40 ayes, 0 nays, and 9 not voting.

The Sullivan amendment was adopted with 40 ayes, 1 nay, 4 present and not voting, and 4 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Krist offered the following amendment:
AM2903 is available in the Bill Room.

SPEAKER HADLEY PRESIDING

Senator McCollister moved the previous question. The question is, "Shall the debate now close?" The motion prevailed with 26 ayes, 1 nay, and 22 not voting.

Senator Krist moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 42 ayes, 0 nays, and 7 not voting.

Senator Krist requested a roll call vote on his amendment.

Voting in the affirmative, 13:

Bolz	Ebke	Hansen	Morfeld	Seiler
Chambers	Gloor	Krist	Pansing Brooks	
Davis	Groene	Lindstrom	Schumacher	

Voting in the negative, 14:

Bloomfield	Cook	Garrett	McCollister	Sullivan
Brasch	Craighead	Hilkemann	Murante	Watermeier
Coash	Crawford	Kintner	Smith	

Present and not voting, 19:

Baker	Haar, K.	Johnson	McCoy	Schnoor
Campbell	Hadley	Kolowski	Mello	Stinner
Fox	Harr, B.	Kolterman	Riepe	Williams
Friesen	Hughes	Kuehn	Scheer	

Excused and not voting, 3:

Howard Larson Schilz

The Krist amendment lost with 13 ayes, 14 nays, 19 present and not voting, and 3 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Pending.

AMENDMENT(S) - Print in Journal

Senator Chambers filed the following amendment to LB901:

AM2873

- 1 1. Strike the original sections and all amendments thereto and
- 2 insert the following new sections:
- 3 Section 1. Section 37-452, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
- 4 2014, is amended to read:
- 5 37-452 (1) No person shall hunt antelope, elk, ~~or~~ mountain sheep, ~~or~~
- 6 ~~mountain lions~~ unless such person is at least twelve years of age, and
- 7 any person who is twelve through fifteen years of age shall only hunt
- 8 antelope, elk, ~~or~~ mountain sheep, ~~or~~ mountain lions when supervised by a
- 9 person nineteen years of age or older having a valid hunting permit.
- 10 (2) No person shall hunt deer unless such person is at least ten
- 11 years of age, and any person who is ten through fifteen years of age
- 12 shall only hunt deer when supervised by a person nineteen years of age or
- 13 older having a valid hunting permit.
- 14 (3) A person nineteen years of age or older having a valid hunting
- 15 permit shall not supervise more than two persons while hunting deer,
- 16 antelope, elk, ~~or~~ mountain sheep, ~~or~~ mountain lions at the same time.
- 17 Sec. 2. Original section 37-452, Revised Statutes Cumulative
- 18 Supplement, 2014, is repealed.
- 19 Sec. 3. The following section is outright repealed: Section 37-473,
- 20 Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2014.

Senator Scheer filed the following amendment to LB884:

AM2893 is available in the Bill Room.

Senator K. Haar filed the following amendment to LR455:

AM2892

- 1 1. Strike the second resolved clause and insert "The committee
- 2 members shall select co-chairpersons from the membership of the
- 3 committee."

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)
Nebraska Retirement Systems

The Nebraska Retirement Systems Committee desires to report favorably upon the appointment(s) listed below. The Committee suggests the appointment(s) be confirmed by the Legislature and suggests a record vote.

Pamela E. Lancaster - Public Employees Retirement Board

Aye: 6 Davis, Groene, Kolowski, Kolterman, Lindstrom, Mello. Nay: 0. Absent: 0. Present and not voting: 0.

(Signed) Mark Kolterman, Chairperson

SELECT FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 1067. Senator Davis offered the following amendment:

AM2905

(Amendments to E and R amendments, ER241)

- 1 1. Insert the following new section:
- 2 Sec. 67. This act is a complete act and its provisions inseverable.
- 3 If any provision is declared unconstitutional, the entire act is invalid.
- 4 2. Renumber the remaining sections accordingly.

Senator Davis moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 34 ayes, 0 nays, and 15 not voting.

Senator Davis requested a roll call vote on his amendment.

Voting in the affirmative, 6:

Chambers	Davis	Haar, K.
Cook	Groene	Seiler

Voting in the negative, 17:

Baker	Craighead	Hansen	Murante	Watermeier
Bloomfield	Crawford	Kintner	Riepe	
Bolz	Fox	Larson	Schnoor	
Campbell	Garrett	McCollister	Sullivan	

Present and not voting, 24:

Brasch	Hadley	Kolowski	Mello	Schumacher
Coash	Harr, B.	Kolterman	Morfeld	Smith
Ebke	Hilkemann	Kuehn	Pansing Brooks	Stinner
Friesen	Hughes	Lindstrom	Scheer	Williams
Gloor	Johnson	McCoy	Schilz	

Excused and not voting, 2:

Howard Krist

The Davis amendment lost with 6 ayes, 17 nays, 24 present and not voting, and 2 excused and not voting.

Senator Sullivan offered the following motion:

MO282

Invoke cloture pursuant to Rule 7, Sec. 10.

Senator Sullivan requested a roll call vote, in reverse order, on the motion to invoke cloture.

Voting in the affirmative, 42:

Baker	Fox	Hughes	McCoy	Seiler
Bloomfield	Friesen	Johnson	Mello	Smith
Bolz	Garrett	Kintner	Morfeld	Stinner
Brasch	Gloor	Kolowski	Murante	Sullivan
Campbell	Groene	Kolterman	Pansing Brooks	Watermeier
Coash	Haar, K.	Kuehn	Riepe	Williams
Craighead	Hadley	Larson	Scheer	
Crawford	Harr, B.	Lindstrom	Schilz	
Ebke	Hilkemann	McCollister	Schnoor	

Voting in the negative, 2:

Chambers Davis

Present and not voting, 3:

Cook Hansen Schumacher

Excused and not voting, 2:

Howard Krist

The Sullivan motion to invoke cloture prevailed with 42 ayes, 2 nays, 3 present and not voting, and 2 excused and not voting.

Senator Sullivan requested a roll call vote, in reverse order, on the advancement of the bill.

Voting in the affirmative, 40:

Baker	Ebke	Hughes	McCollister	Schilz
Bloomfield	Friesen	Johnson	McCoy	Schnoor
Bolz	Garrett	Kintner	Mello	Seiler
Brasch	Gloor	Kolowski	Morfeld	Smith
Campbell	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Murante	Stinner
Coash	Hadley	Kuehn	Pansing Brooks	Sullivan
Craighead	Harr, B.	Larson	Riepe	Watermeier
Crawford	Hilkemann	Lindstrom	Scheer	Williams

Voting in the negative, 5:

Chambers	Cook	Davis	Fox	Schumacher
----------	------	-------	-----	------------

Present and not voting, 2:

Groene	Hansen
--------	--------

Excused and not voting, 2:

Howard	Krist
--------	-------

Advanced to Enrollment and Review for Engrossment with 40 ayes, 5 nays, 2 present and not voting, and 2 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 1067A. Senator Chambers offered the following motion:
MO283
Bracket until April 20, 2016.

Senator Chambers moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 20 ayes, 2 nays, and 27 not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to bracket.

Voting in the affirmative, 1:

Cook

Voting in the negative, 40:

Bloomfield	Fox	Harr, B.	McCoy	Schnoor
Bolz	Friesen	Hilkemann	Mello	Schumacher
Brasch	Garrett	Hughes	Morfeld	Seiler
Campbell	Gloor	Johnson	Murante	Smith
Coash	Groene	Kintner	Pansing Brooks	Stinner
Craighead	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Riepe	Sullivan
Crawford	Hadley	Kuehn	Scheer	Watermeier
Ebke	Hansen	Lindstrom	Schilz	Williams

Present and not voting, 3:

Chambers Davis Kolowski

Excused and not voting, 5:

Baker Howard Krist Larson McCollister

The Chambers motion to bracket failed with 1 aye, 40 nays, 3 present and not voting, and 5 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Senator Chambers offered the following motion:

MO285

Reconsider the vote taken to bracket.

Senator McCoy moved the previous question. The question is, "Shall the debate now close?"

Senator McCoy moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 25 ayes, 0 nays, and 24 not voting.

The motion to cease debate prevailed with 25 ayes, 0 nays, 19 present and not voting, and 5 excused and not voting.

Senator Chambers requested a roll call vote on the motion to reconsider.

Voting in the affirmative, 2:

Chambers Cook

Voting in the negative, 35:

Bloomfield	Fox	Hilkemann	McCoy	Schnoor
Bolz	Garrett	Hughes	Mello	Seiler
Brasch	Gloor	Johnson	Morfeld	Smith
Campbell	Groene	Kintner	Murante	Stinner
Coash	Haar, K.	Kolterman	Riepe	Sullivan
Craighead	Hadley	Kuehn	Scheer	Watermeier
Crawford	Hansen	Lindstrom	Schilz	Williams

Present and not voting, 7:

Davis	Friesen	Kolowski	Schumacher
Ebke	Harr, B.	Pansing Brooks	

Excused and not voting, 5:

Baker	Howard	Krist	Larson	McCollister
-------	--------	-------	--------	-------------

The Chambers motion to reconsider failed with 2 ayes, 35 nays, 7 present and not voting, and 5 excused and not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

Pending.

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)

Enrollment and Review

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959. Placed on Final Reading.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 959A. Placed on Final Reading.

(Signed) Matt Hansen, Chairperson

AMENDMENT(S) - Print in Journal

Senator Chambers filed the following amendment to LB1067:
AM2910

(Amendments to E and R amendments, ER241)

- 1 1. Insert the following new section:
- 2 Sec. 19. Section 79-409, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
- 3 amended to read:
- 4 79-409 Each incorporated city of the metropolitan class in the State
- 5 of Nebraska shall ~~constitute contain at least~~ one Class V school
- 6 district. A Class V school district shall be a body corporate and possess
- 7 all the usual powers of a corporation for public purposes and may sue and
- 8 be sued, purchase, hold, and sell such personal and real property, and
- 9 control such obligations as are authorized by law.
- 10 2. Renumber the remaining sections, correct internal references, and
- 11 amend the repealer accordingly.

Senator Mello filed the following amendment to LB947:

AM2899

(Amendments to Standing Committee amendments, AM2148)

- 1 1. On page 2, line 6, after the period insert "Such license shall be
- 2 valid only for the period of time during which such person's employment
- 3 authorization document is valid."; after line 9 insert the following new
- 4 subdivisions:
- 5 "(c) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to grant
- 6 eligibility for any public benefits other than obtaining a professional
- 7 or commercial license.
- 8 (d) Any person who has complied with the requirements of this
- 9 subsection shall have his or her employment authorization document
- 10 verified through the Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements
- 11 Program operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security or
- 12 an equivalent program designated by the United States Department of
- 13 Homeland Security."; in line 10 strike "(c)" and insert "(e)"; strike
- 14 beginning with "or" in line 15 through "4-111" in line 16; and in lines
- 15 21 and 22 strike the new matter and reinstate the stricken matter.
- 16 2. On page 3, line 14, after the period insert "Such credential
- 17 shall be valid only for the period of time during which such person's
- 18 employment authorization document is valid.".

Senator Sullivan filed the following amendment to LB1067A:

AM2889

- 1 1. On page 2, lines 1 and 5, strike "\$17,314,000" and insert
- 2 "\$13,443,988".

MOTION - Print in Journal

Senator Mello filed the following motion to LB1067A:

MO284

Indefinitely postpone.

AMENDMENT(S) - Print in Journal

Senator Chambers filed the following amendment to LB1067A:

FA120

Page 2, lines 10-12 strike all language.

Senator Chambers filed the following amendment to LB1067A:

FA121

Page 2, strike lines 5-9.

Senator Chambers filed the following amendment to LB1067A:

FA122

Page 2, strike lines 1-4.

VISITOR(S)

Visitors to the Chamber were Jill Brown from Omaha; 50 fourth-grade students from Conestoga Elementary, Murray; members of HomeTown Leadership Institute from O'Neill; 7 fifth- and sixth-grade students, teacher, and sponsors from St. Wenceslas School, Dodge; 50 fourth-grade students from North Bend Central; members of the NE Federation of Women's Clubs from across the state; 50 fourth-grade students and teachers from Two Springs Elementary, Bellevue; 22 members Omaha Student Voice Council from 7 OPS Schools; 23 fourth-grade students from Humphery; Senator Kolterman's brother-in-law, sister-in-law, and niece, Doug, Kim, and Caroline Geis, from Yorktown, VA; Blake Ristine from Gothenburg; Brynn Westenburg, Emily Oestmann, and Darren Oestmann from Johnson; 88 fourth-grade students from Pershing Elementary, Lexington; Senator Krist's daughter, Courtney, from Omaha; 7 FFA members, including Senator Williams' granddaughter, Ainsley, from Gothenburg; and Tim, Christopher, and Stephen Sullivan from Lincoln.

The Doctor of the Day was Dr. Eric Daharsh from Friend.

ADJOURNMENT

At 7:58 p.m., on a motion by Senator Craighead, the Legislature adjourned until 9:00 a.m., Thursday, April 7, 2016.

Patrick J. O'Donnell
Clerk of the Legislature

